
Letter of Intent


1 message

Mark Messinger <drmarksmessinger@icloud.com>
To: boardoftrustees@windhamacademy.org

Tue, Mar 8, 2022 at 3:49 PM

Please find this email as a letter of intent to become a member of the board of trustees at the Wyndham Academy Public Charter School. As a physician, a small business owner, a father of two young boys at the Golden Brook School, and an active member of my community, I feel I would be an asset as a Board of Trustees member.

*Mark . Messinger, DC, MS, PTA
Messinger Chiropractic Office and Essex Physical Therapy
93 Washington Street
Haverhill, MA 01832
Phone 978-374-0700 Fax 978-374-6052
drmarksmessinger@yahoo.com*

 **Mark Messinger - Curriculum Vitae .docx**
20K

MARK S. MESSINGER

37 Mockingbird Hill Road, Windham, NH 03087 • Cell: (978) 337-0762 • drmarksmessinger@yahoo.com
www.drmarkmessinger.com • Facebook: Messinger Chiropractic & Essex Physical Therapy

Professional Summary

26 years of clinical experience in an outpatient orthopedic, neurological, and rehabilitative setting treating a diverse range of musculoskeletal and pre/post-operative conditions. Being in private practice, I demonstrate strong organizational, interpersonal, and team collaborative skills, while compassionately treating patients with the latest evidence based research. I manage all aspects of practice from patient care, human resources, billing, and software integration. I have developed close working relationships with other specialized health care providers and have become an integral part of the Merrimack Valley community.

Education:

Associate of Science: Physical Therapist Assistant, 2010

Hesser College - Manchester, NH

- Graduated Summa Cum Laude
- Cumulative GPA: 3.95

Doctor of Chiropractic 1996

University of Bridgeport College of Chiropractic - Bridgeport, CT

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude
- Cumulative GPA: 3.86
- Class Valedictorian

Master of Science: Nutrition, 1996

University of Bridgeport – Bridgeport, CT

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude
- Cumulative GPA: 3.80

Bachelor of Science: Psychology, 1992

Syracuse University - Syracuse, NY

Post Graduate Rehabilitation Diplomate Program:

Los Angeles College of Chiropractic - Whittier, CA

- 268 credits towards Diplomate in Chiropractic Rehabilitation

Work History

Owner/Chiropractor, Oct 1997 to Current

Messinger Chiropractic Office - Haverhill, MA

- Educated patients and family members regarding diagnosis, injury prevention and therapeutic treatment.
- Planned and administered a range of treatment and therapeutic exercise programs involving active and passive range of motion and muscles reeducation.
- Planned individually-designed treatment program to restore, maintain and improve physical functioning, alleviate pain and prevent disability.
- Communicated effectively with other care providers (physicians, nurses, business office, and medical record) to provide for continuity of patient care.
- Consistently exhibited courtesy, compassion and respect to patients, families, caregivers, visitors, physicians, administrators and co-workers.
- Thoroughly research newly identified diagnoses and/or medical procedures to expand skills and knowledge.

Owner/PTA, April 2010 to Current

Essex Physical Therapy - Haverhill, MA

Owner/Chiropractor, April 1999 to Current

Essex Chiropractic Office - Lawrence, MA

Chiropractor, April 1996 to Oct 1997

Kaplan Chiropractic Office - North Andover, MA

Clinical Affiliations – Student PTA

- Apple Therapy, Nashua NH - (February 2010 - April 2010)
- Londonderry Physical Therapy and Sports Medicine, Londonderry, NH - (September 2009 - December 210)
- Penacook Place Skilled Nursing Facility, Haverhill, MA (May 2009 - August 2009)

Accomplishments

- Voted Best of the Best - Greater Haverhill's Best Chiropractor Nineteen Years
- National Board of Chiropractic Examiners: parts I, II, III & IV
- Licensed in MA & NH - Chiropractic
- Licensed in MA - Physical Therapist assistant
- Scholarship - Open Heart Organization, Beth Israel Hospital



Fwd: Fw: Letter of Recommendation -

1 message

Office Email <office@windhamacademy.org>

Tue, Mar 8, 2022 at 12:17 PM

To: Communications Committee <communications@windhamacademy.org>, boardoftrustees@windhamacademy.org

I just received this on the office email.
Thanks!
Kim

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **simon faynzilberg** <sfaynzilberg@yahoo.com>

Date: Tue, Mar 8, 2022 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Fw: Letter of Recommendation -

To: office@windhamacademy.org <office@windhamacademy.org>

To whom it may concern,

I have known Dr. Mark Messinger both personally and professionally for over 10 years. In that time, I have learned what an exceptional man he is not only in his business but his personal life as well.

As a physician, he has run a very successful chiropractic office in Downtown Haverhill, Massachusetts for over 20 years. Time and time again I have referred my patients to his office and they have nothing but good things to say about the care they received from him. He is knowledgeable, attentive, caring and always goes the extra mile for his patients.

Most significantly, however, is his dedication to his family. His wife and two sons are at the center of it all and there is nothing more important to him.

For all these reasons and more, I am recommending Dr. Messinger for the Windham Academy Board of Trustees.

Thank you for your time.

Simon Faynzilberg, MD
Medical Director
Comprehensive Pain Center
Anna Jaques Hospital

978-463-1045 (w)
617-817-2070 (c)
sfaynzilberg@yahoo.com